VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Anna Chong <anna.chong@advlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 June 2023 2:46 PM

To: mt.surv@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg; HSBC Life - Motor Survey; cst@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg
Cc: max@advlawllc.com; '‘Charlotte Choy'; jasmine.thye@advlawllc.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] URGENT // PRS - Our Ref: SNL6338H ; Your Ref: SHC2045Y
Attachments: SNL6338H GIA _ SNL6338H3896D.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

Dear Sir / Madam,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNL6338H / SHC2045Y ON 22/06/2023 ALONG UPPER SERANGOON ROAD,
SINGAPORE @ 22:30 HRS

We are instructed by M Label Pte Ltd / ONG PEI TING to notify you of a road traffic accident on 22/06/2023 at about
22:30 HRS at ALONG UPPER SERANGOON ROAD, SINGAPORE involving our client’s vehicle registration
number SNL6338H and vehicle registration number SHC2045Y driven by your insured at the material time.

A copy of our client’s Singapore accident statement is enclosed. Kindly let us have a copy of your Singapore accident
statement report on an urgent basis.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to
conduct a PRS of the vehicle.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

Please note that our client’s motor vehicle SNL6338H is now at the following workshop:-

M Label Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-44 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Contact Person: Mr Gary (9109 4728)

Please let us have your list of Surveyors on an urgent basis.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Anna Chong
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